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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

August16,2022 

Luis Correia, Senior Director, Solmar Development Corp. 

Haiqing Xu, Deputy City Manager, Planning and Growth Management 

224 Wallace Street ("Subject Lands") 
Part of Lot 62 on Compiled Plan 9831, being Parts 1, 2 and 3, Plan 65R-
312220 
Overiver Holdings Limited ("Overiver") 

Dear Mr. Correia, 

On October 20, 2021, Vaughan Council passed the new Comprehensive Zoning By-law 
001-2021. Zoning By-law 001-2021 has been appealed to the Ontario Land Tribunal 
("OL T") and, when in force, will replace Zoning By-law 1-88. 

Pursuant to the Local Planning Appeal Tribunal's (now OL T) Order dated September 
18, 2020 (Case No. PL 111184), one (1) single detached dwelling is permitted on a 
portion of the Subject Lands identified on Map 13.56.A of Vaughan Official Plan 201 O 
("VOP 201 O"), attached hereto, subject to the criteria identified in Section 13.56.1.2 of 
VOP 2010. 

The City, Overiver, and Toronto and Region Conservation Authority entered into 
Minutes of Settlement ("MOS") dated September 4, 2020 for the Subject Lands. 
Section 6 of the MOS requires the City to ensure that any future zoning of the Subject 
Lands brought forward by the City will comply with the standards and permissions of the 
"R3 Residential Zone" under Zoning By-law 1-88. 

Through the Zoning By-law 001-2021 implementation exercise, a portion of the Subject 
Lands identified on Map 13.56.A of VOP 2010 intended to be zoned in accordance with 
the "R3 Residential Zone", pursuant to section 6 of the MOS, were inadvertently zoned 
"EP Environmental Protection Zone" under Zoning By-law 001-2021. This is contrary to 
VOP 2010 and Section 6 of the MOS. 

On this basis, this memorandum serves to confirm that staff will, in due course, bring 
forward for Council's consideration a technical amendment to Zoning By-law 001-2021 
for the Subject Lands to correct this inaccuracy. The technical amendment will rezone 
the Subject Lands shown on Map 13.56.A to an appropriate zone category in Zoning 
By-law 001-2021 that complies with the standards and permissions of the "R3 
Residential Zone" under Zoning By-law 1-88, pursuant to Section 6 of the MOS. I 
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The contents of this Memorandum can be extended to any future owner of the Subject 

Lands. 

Should y·ou have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mark Antoine, 
Senior Manager of Development Planning at 905-832-8585, extension 8212, or the 
undersigned at extension 8445. 

Yours sincerely, 

Haiqing Xu 
Deputy City Manager, Planning and Growth Management 

Attachment: Local Planning Appeal Tribunal Decision dated September 18, 2020 
- (Case No PL 111184) 

Copy: Be~ Pucci, Director of Building_ Standards and Chief Building Official 
ElvI0 Valente, Manager of Zoning Services and Zoning Administrator 
Candace Tashos, Legal Counsel, Planning and Development 
Nancy Tu~kett, Dir~ctor of Development Planning 
Mark Antoine, Senior Manager of Development Planning 
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